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IFB No. 25-02 Furnish & Install Three (3) HVAC Units at Public Safety 
Facility/VFD 

 
Addendum #1 

 
 
Clarification (1 of 1) 
 
 
Clarification 1.  
 
A non-mandatory site visit will be held promptly at 2:00pm on Tuesday, September 
24, 2024 at the project site located at: 
 
Public Safety Facility / Volunteer Fire Station 
17220 Griffin Road 
Southwest Ranches, FL 33331 
 
Please meet at the front door of the station.  All questions shall be directed only to the 
Procurement Officer and will be answered via formal addenda. 
 
**This is the only site visit that will be conducted as a part of this IFB.** 
 
 
Question and Answer (6 of 6) 
 
 
Question 1. I see the Model Serial numbers but will need the voltage and phase for 
electric? 
 
Response:  Reference attached image from the existing units. 
 

Question 2. Can we get the existing units Model and serial numbers? 

Response:  Reference attached image from the existing units. 

Town of Southwest Ranches 
13400 Griffin Road 
Southwest Ranches, FL 33330-2628 
(954) 434-0008 Town Hall 
(954) 434-1490 Fax 
web: 
https://www.southwestranches.org/procurement/ 

  

https://www.southwestranches.org/procurement/
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Question 3. Can we get pictures of the electrical panel and breakers? 

Response:  Reference Clarification #1 herein. 
 

Question 4. Can we get the wire sizes for the electrical service? 

Response:  Reference Clarification #1 herein. 
 

Question 5. Can we get pictures of the existing units? 

Response:  Reference attached images of the existing units. 
 
 
Question 6. Can we get a site visit? 

Response:  Reference Clarification #1 herein. 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed by: 
 

 
_________________ 
Christina Semeraro, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPPB 
Procurement Officer 
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